From: Kinosian, Robert
Sent: 7/29/2011 12:19:27 PM

To: Johnson, Aaron (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=AJJ9); Thomas Long
(thomas.long@sfgov.org)

Cec: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Campbell, Michael (MCampbell@sfwater.org)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Baseball

I think the 31st works for me too.

From: Thomas Long [mailto:Thomas.Long@sfgov.org]
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2011 10:08 AM

To: Johnson, Aaron

Cc: Campbell, Michael; Kinosian, Robert; Horner, Trina
Subject: RE: baseball

Aug. 31 looks good for me (can't do 8/3 or 8/10 either). Thanks for picking up the ball on this, Aaron.
Tom

Tom Long

Deputy City Attorney

Office of City Attorney Dennis J. Herrera
City Hall, Room 234

San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: (415) 554-6548

Fax: (415) 554-4763
thomas.long@sfgov.org

The information in this email is confidential and protected by the attorney/client and/or work product
privileges. If you received this email inadvertently, please permanently delete it.

From: "Johnson, Aaron" <AJJ9@pge.com>
To: "Campbell, Michael" <MCampbell@sfwater.org>, "Horner, Trina" <TNHc@pge.com>, "Kinosian, Robert"

<robert.Kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Long, Thomas" <Thomas.Long@sfgov.org>
Date: 07/28/2011 07:37 PM
Subject: RE: baseball

OK, I'm reviving this thread. VWhat about the 31st? | can't do either of the other two days. [ need to get

SB GT&S 0281222


mailto:MCampbell@sfwater.org
mailto:Thomas.Long@sfgov.org
mailto:thomas.long@sfgov.org
mailto:AJJ9@pge.com
mailto:MCampbell@sfwater.org
mailto:TNHc@pge.com
mailto:robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Thomas.Long@sfgov.org

another day game in this year. What say you?

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:MCampbell@sfwater.org]

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 3:20 PM

To: Horner, Trina; Kinosian, Robert; Long, Thomas; Johnson, Aaron
Subject: RE: baseball

Wednesdays remain elusive. My workload is about to either explode, or be a little more manageable
(although the politics in either instance will be nasty). | think you all should plan on moving forward

without me. | may know more by the end of this month regarding how August might work out.
Sorry to hear you're work has been sucky, Trina. | hope June turns around for ya.

MC

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 6:58 PM

To: 'Kinosian, Robert’; Long, Thomas; Campbell, Michael; Johnson, Aaron
Subject: baseball

So I'm having a bad day, still at work, and stumbled in my emails on my list of future summer baseball
games. | thought I'd make myself feel better by seeing if there is another game in our future. June is
awful for me, and July there is only the one day game the week of the 4th that is bad (for me, at least),

which brings us to August 3, 10 or 31. All Wednesdays. Mike, can you swing it?
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